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10 April 2019 
 
Tim Kerr 
Legal Counsel 
Gas Industry Company Limited 
By email 
 
Dear Tim, 
 
Re: Approach to alleged breaches of rule 37.2 of the Gas (Downstream Reconciliation) 
Rules 2008 
 
Industry is going through a process of interpreting the GTAC.  This requires a plain and 
ordinary reading of the GTAC in the first instance. 
 
Some of the assumptions made in the paper are predicated on an interpretation of the GTAC 
that may not be correct.  We have raised various interpretation issues with First Gas so that 
they may be resolved.  However, until they are, Greymouth Gas considers that this small work-
stream should be deferred. 
 
GIC is asked to advise its position. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Chris Boxall 
Commercial Manager 
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